
 
From: ASTM International [cert@astm.org] 
Sent: 07/31/2013 
To: Juan Bectran 
Subject: Notification of Acceptance 
 
 
ASTM International (“ASTM”), a Pennsylvania nonprofit corporation, having its principal place 
of business at 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken PA 19428 USA, administers the 
ASTM Program on Supplier’s Declaration of Conformity to ASTM Standard Test Methods. 
ASTM has determined that you have successfully provided all required information on the  
Participation Agreement and the Documentation Form for Supplier’s Declaration of Conformity.  
ASTM approves your registration for the following test: 
 
 

1. Company Name: Work Safe USA LLC 
2. Products: BAL 2400, BEL 2400 and BSL 2400 
3. ASTM Test Method: ASTM F2412 - 11 Standard Test Methods for Foot Protection 
4. Effective Date: 07/31/2013 
5. Registration Identification Number: 4464 

 
 

The supplier’s notification of acceptance and documentation will be  
available to the supplier upon request to the ASTM certification department staff.  
The supplier can also request that ASTM staff provide their information to another organization.  
The request shall come from the supplier’s official contact and include: email address of the  
recipient and the registration identification number. 
 
 
 
Nicholas Matarangas 
Project Manager,  
ASTM Certification Program 
610-832-9765 
cert@astm.org 
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